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Manufacturing Supplier Change: Single Use EEG Sensors

Alastair Smith <Alastair.Smith@merseywestlancs.nhs.uk> 17 July 2025 at 11:28
To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Tim Gamble <Tim.Gamble@merseywestlancs.nhs.uk>, Helen Aspinall <Helen.Aspinall@merseywestlancs.nhs.uk>

Hello Catlin

Can we please have some to try out, you'll of course have to send the wire to allow us to try trial them .
Need to know what quantity you are going to send, when we originally where sent the originals to trial,
you did not send enough!

Alastair

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 July 2025 09:26

To: Alastair Smith <Alastair.Smith@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk>
Subject: Manufacturing Supplier Change: Single Use EEG Sensors

Dear Alastair,

We are writing to inform you that we will shortly be switching our manufacturing supplier for the Single Use EEG
Sensor — Adult (for measurement of the Bispectral Index), which you currently purchase from us,
from Medker to Medlinket.

This change has been made to ensure a consistent supply and to provide a more cost-effective solution, whilst
maintaining the quality and compatibility you expect. Medlinket also offers a wider range of EEG sensor variants and
sensor-to-monitor adapter cables.

The Medlinket sensors will be supplied once our existing stock of Medker sensors is depleted.

For your convenience, we have attached the following:

 Manufacturer’s leaflet
¢ Declaration of Compatibility
¢ Price list
Copies of the Declaration of Conformity, ISO 13485 certificate, and CE certificate are available upon request.

Samples are also available should you wish to trial the Medlinket sensors prior to placing an order.

If you have any questions or would like to request samples or additional documentation, please do not hesitate to get
in touch.

Kind regards

Catrin Hollings


mailto:catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Alastair.Smith@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk
mailto:Alastair.Smith@MerseyWestLancs.nhs.uk

Marketing

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Working Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 8.30am - 2.30pm
Advanced Notice of Annual Leave
Please note that | will be on annual leave from 7th August, returning on 2nd September.

I will have limited access to emails during this time. For matters which require immediate attention, please
contact office@viamed.co.uk, or | will respond to your message on my return.

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.
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